Chantel Nowegijick

From: Renton, Ashley D <Ashley.D.Renton@ehi.ca>

Sent: June 9, 2023 6:17 PM

To: Chantel Nowegijick

Cc: Wilma Carpenter

Subject: RE: Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation: Purchase Orders (002497)

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
002497 can be cancelled
Please extend PO 002545 to reflect June 7-17

ENTERPRISEHOLDINGS.

Ashley Renton (She/Her)
Customer Service Representative
Rent-A-Car Division

807-220-4660 cell
807-223-4468 fax
Ashley.d.renton@ehi.ca

Sioux lookout Airport

1 Aiport road

Sioux lookout. ON P8T1B8
Canada

From: Chantel Nowegijick <cnowegijick@nanlegal.on.ca>

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 4:34 PM

To: Renton, Ashley D <Ashley.D.Renton@ehi.ca>

Cc: Wilma Carpenter <wcarpenter@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: RE: Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation: Purchase Orders (002497)

Ok so do you need me to get that PO cancelled and have a new one made? Or do we leave it as it is. |
am supposed to keep track of all of the paper files.

Thank You,

Chantel Nowegijick
Travel Assistant

From: Renton, Ashley D <Ashley.D.Renton@ehi.ca>

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 5:07 PM

To: Chantel Nowegijick <cnowegijick@nanlegal.on.ca>

Cc: Wilma Carpenter <wcarpenter@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: RE: Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation: Purchase Orders (002497)

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Wilma called to confirm to cancel this reservation and just to extend her current rental PO 002545



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

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 3:57 PM

To: Renton, Ashley D <Ashley.D.Renton@ehi.ca>

Cc: Wilma Carpenter <wcarpenter@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: FW: Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation: Purchase Orders (002497)

Good Evening Ashley,

Please see attached PO for Wilma Carpenter picking up her rental on June 14, 2023 and returning on
June 17, 2023. Please let me know if you need anything else from me.

Thank You,

Chantel Nowegijick
Travel Assistant
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
1805 Arthur St. E #100,

Thunder Bay, ON

P7E 2R6

Phone: 807-627-7698

Email: cnowegijick@nanlegal.on.ca

Website: https://nanlegal.on.ca/

Confidentiality/Privacy Statement:

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and
is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited

From: noreply@nanlegal.on.ca <noreply@nanlegal.on.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 4:43 PM




To: Chantel Nowegijick <cnowegijick@nanlegal.on.ca>; Payroll and Payables <payrollandpayables@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation: Purchase Orders (002497)

This email was sent from outside your organisation, yet is displaying the name of someone from your organisation.
This often happens in phishing attempts. Please only interact with this email if you know its source and that the
content is safe.

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation: Purchase Orders (002497)

Attached is a purchase order authorized by Ann Hiller.

Please login to https://hris.nanlegal.on.ca to view the purchase order.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed and may contain confidential and privileged information that must not be divulged
pursuant to applicable laws. If this e-mail is not addressed to you, you are hereby advised that any review, use,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of the e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail and delete all copies from your system.

If you would like to “Opt-Out” of further communication, please click. HERE

AVERTISSEMENT: Ce courriel et tout document y étant joint ne sont destinés qu'a la personne ou a l'entité a qui ils sont
adresseés, et peuvent contenir des renseignements de nature privilégiée et confidentielle qui ne doivent pas étre divulgués
en vertu des lois applicables. Si ce courriel ne vous est pas destiné, soyez avisé que toute lecture, utilisation, diffusion,
distribution ou reproduction de ce courriel sont strictement interdites. Veuillez en aviser I'expéditeur immédiatement en
répondant a ce courriel puis en détruisant toute copie dans votre systéme.

Si vous souhaitez désactiver les prochaines communications, s’il-vous-plait cliquez. ICI



